Anita Guerra

From: Anita Guerra
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Pablo Lerma Jr.; Martin Cuellar; Martin Aguirre; Wayo Ruiz
Cc: Federico Calderon; Juan J. Rendon; Sergio Hernandez
Subject: RE: HSGD eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 3075202
Importance: High
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Pablo Lerma Jr. Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM Read: 4/21/2017 11:42 AM
Martin Cuellar Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM Read: 4/21/2017 11:05 PM
Martin Aguirre Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM Read: 4/21/2017 11:15 AM
Wayo Ruiz Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM
Federico Calderon Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM
Juan J. Rendon Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM
Sergio Hernandez Delivered: 4/21/2017 11:09 AM Read: 4/21/2017 11:10 AM

Good morning, gentlemen!

This 2016 OPSG grant award will be placed on the agenda for the next available commissioners court date of May 8,
2017.

Thanks to all, and have a great weekend!

Sincerely,
Anita

From: Pablo Lerma Jr.

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Martin Cuellar <martincuellar@webbcountytx.gov>; Martin Aguirre <maguirre@webbcountytx.gov>; Wayo Ruiz
<wruiz@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Federico Calderon <fcalderon@webbcountytx.gov>; Anita Guerra <aguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Juan J. Rendon
<jjrendon@webbcountytx.gov>; Sergio Hernandez <shernandez@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: HSGD eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 3075202

From: eGrants@gov.texas.gov [mailto:eGrants@gov.texas.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Judge Tano Tijerina <judge tano@webbcountytx.gov>; Pablo Lerma Jr. <plerma@webbcountytx.gov>; Leo Flores
<lflores@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: HSGD eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 3075202

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been awarded!



